From: Mathieu Boucher. Chief Development Officer
Josh Peacock. Director, Marketing & Events

Joléne Dupuis. Manager, Events & Officials

Andy Holmwood. Chair, Events Committee
To: Provincial and Territorial Association Executive Directors o e
Subject: Bidding submission deadlines for 2025-2026 CC/UCI Events C_
Date: January 31,2024

Dear Partners,

The purpose of this memo is to make all of our partners aware of the bidding submission deadlines for 2025-2026 CC-UCI
events.

All the information concerning event applications is currently available on our website in each cycling sport’s event
organizers-bidding page.

The Events Committee will meet in early April and again in early October to analyze all of the applications for the following
events:

2025-2026 CC-UCI EVENT BIDDING DEADLINES

Cycling Sport 2025 ucl/cc 2025 Canadian Championships 2026 Canadian Championships
BMX (Racing) 15/03/2024 15/03/2024 (2025/2026)
9 Canada Cup
BMX (Freestyle) 15/03/2024 15/03/2024 (2025/2026)
DHI: Sun Peaks, BC DHI: 15/03/2024 (2026)
15/03/2024 XCM: Thunder Bay, ON XCM: 15/03/2024 (2026)
Canada Cup XCO & XCC: 15/03/2024 (2025/2026) | XCO & XCC: 15/03/2024 (2025/2026)
END: 15/03/2024 (2025/2026) | END: 15/03/2024 (2025/2026)
Masters: Victoria, BC Masters: Letter of intent :
15/03/2024
Bid package by :
15/03/2024
Road 15/03/2024 " . [03] .
Elite/Jr/Para: St-Georges, QC Elite/Jr/Para: Letter of intent :
15/03/2024
Bid package by :
15/03/2024
Cycling for All 15/03/2024 Water Valley, AB 15/03/2024 (2026)
Jr/Para: 15/03/2024 Jr[Para: 15/03/2024
15/03/2024 r/Para [o3] r/Para [03]
Elite/Masters:  15/03/2024 Elite/Masters:  15/03/2024
Regional  01/10/2024
Cyclo-cross Challenge Lévis, QC 01/10/2024
ucicz/ct  01/10/2024

*Deadlines for major UCI events such as World Cups, World Championships have early bidding deadlines. Please contact the CC for more information
regarding major event bids.
** For more details on Road Championships letter of intent, contact the CC office.

We hope by providing this information in advance, it will assist you in discussing upcoming events with potential organizers
and for the organizers to submit a full bidding package to the event committee by the deadlines listed above.
Please, do not hesitate to contact us with your feedback on this matter.


https://www.cyclingcanada.ca/get-involved/event-organizers/

